

From: Steve Franjic

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: January 02, 2008

Subject: FCC File No. 0617-EX-ST-2007

---

Message:

Mr. Ghaffari,

I have updated the STA with the Radius of Operation which is 100 meters (0.1 Km). I have entered the coordinates as all zeros. The field trials will be performed at three customer sites: Henry Ford Data Centre (Rochester Hills, MI 48309), Georgia World Congress Centre (Atlanta, GA) and Coastal Community College (Fountain Valley, CA 92708).

I'm not sure what Datum: NAD 83 is about.

Also, I would like to point out that there are two models of the Access Point: AP3610 with internal antennas and AP3620 with external antennas. Both have 6dBi maximum antenna gain.

We would like to start the field testing on January 21/08. Will we be granted the STA by this date?

Thank you,

Steve Franjic